
 
 

Question 
# 

Questions 
UNESCO Response to offeror’s “Request for 

Clarification” 

1 Will the evaluation be conducted in 
person or virtual?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNESCO prefers to do it in person. If any of 
the participants cannot be physically 
present (for any given reason), they can 
connect online. In other words, we can 
accept a hybrid workshop if exceptional 
circumstances might arise 
  

2 If it will be held in person, will the 
logistics be the responsibility of 
UNESCO or the contractor? 
 

Logistics will be a responsibility of the 
contractor, under the supervision of 
UNESCO which stands ready to facilitate at 
the maximum extent possible. 
 

3 As for the Workshop with the reference 
group for methodology validation in 
person in Iraq/Mosul that will take 
place during the inception phase, will 
the logistics be the responsibility of 
UNESCO or the contractor? 
 

Logistics will be a responsibility of the 
contractor, under the supervision of 
UNESCO which stands ready to facilitate at 
the maximum extent possible. 
 

4 Is UNESCO able to provide contact 
details for the contractors, architects, 
and engineers? Are they all 
concentrated in and/or around Mosul? 
 

Yes, UNESCO will be able to provide 
contacts of professionals and contractors 
involved in the physical reconstruction of 
the monuments included in the Project. All 
the contractors are from Iraq, mostly Mosul. 
Professionals are partially locals and 
partially internationals. 
 

5 Is UNESCO able to facilitate access to 
camps for interviews/surveys with 
IDPs? 

UNESCO will facilitate as much as possible. 
However, it remains a responsibility of the 
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contractor selected for evaluation to 
organize possible visits and related surveys. 
 

6 Does UNESCO have information on the 
numbers of IDPs and new residents in 
the old city? For sampling, does 
UNESCO have specific requirements or 
the preference is for proportional 
representativity?  
 

UNESCO recommends using data published 
by IOM on DTM Iraq for IDPs and Returnees 
to the old city (https://iraqdtm.iom.int/). 
UNESCO doesn't have specific requirements 
for sampling at this stage. The contractor is 
free to propose the best sampling after 
studying the requirements and objective of 
the evaluation.   
 

 
 

Yours sincerely,  
 

UNESCO Office for Iraq 

https://iraqdtm.iom.int/

